The Mayor suggested that each Councilmen should ride one hour each month with the Village Marshall.

It was suggested that on Nov. 3, the name of C.W. Hosier be written in for Board of Public Affairs member. Mr. Hosier could not sign his petition because he was out of town.

Mr. R.B. Killen's report of Board of Public Affairs action was read to the Council. A roll call of acceptance was ordered which resulted in five ayes in favor of the ms acceptance.

Mr. Presbaugh reported that by results of the Public Hearing on Spot-Zoning, the opinion of the majority of the public present were against zoning in any form, at the present time.

The meeting adjourned:

Approved:

anes

Attest:

Regular meeting of Council

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of Montgomery and the State of Ohio, metin regular session 7:30 P.M. Nov. 9, 1953, with Mayor Kelsey presiding. Present: Kenneth Poff,F.C. Lyons, John Anthony, James Presbaugh, Donn Tippy, Don Schell. Ralph Woolpert,Carl Schell and Hadley Watts were visitors.

The minutes of the October 12 meeting were corrected and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Schell, seconded by Mr.Poff and carried that the following bills be approved for payment.

General Fund 241.56 V. 154 James R. Smith-November Salary-V.155 Winters National Bank-Dep. Box Rental 7.50 The Dayton Power & Light-Oct. Street Lights The Standard Oil Co.-#12245 & #13999 93.67 V.156 48.18 V.159 James Thornbury-Return of Bond by Ord. 10-1953 100.00 V.160 The Ohio Bell Tel. Co.-Oct. Service V.161 4.35 St. Maint.(G) Fund V.157 The Dayton Power & Light-Oct. Traffic Light 6.00 St. Maint.(M) Fund V.158 Roger Cowden Co.-Oiling Billett's Alley 25.00 526.26

The Mayor's report of Fines, Forfeitures and Costs, amounting to \$57.00, Court cases amounting to \$15.00, showing that the same had been paid in the Village Treasury was submitted. It was moved by Mr. Tippy, seconded by Mr. Presbaugh and carried that the report be accepted and placed on file. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.

Mr. Anthony suggested that in the near fiture. the Village should adopt the State Traffic Code as a Village Ordinance, to take care of Ordinances lacking in the Village laws.

The Marshall's report for the Month was read. The Marshall's car number as to Montgomery County is #25.

It was moved by Mr. Tippy, seconded by Mr. Poff and carried that James Thornbury had ful/filled his obligation on East Drive according to Ord. 10-1953 and should be paid \$100.00, the bond posted at time of excavation. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.

Mr. Lyons reported for the Street Committee stated that forms should be made for people wanting to build so the right procedure can be followed. Holes in the East Ridgeway Street should be fixed immediately before greater damage to street or Cars is done. The street in front of properties of Mr. Ricking and Bromley have not been put back as they were before. It was suggested and agreed by the Council the clerk should notify them of their responsible it was in fixing the street as/before. It was moved by Mr. Schell. Seconded by Mr. Presbaugh and carried that the Street Committee is authorized to have the holes patched on East ridgeway. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favorof the motion.

Mr. Woolpert, Mr. Carl Schell and Mr. Watts presented to the Council information of the New School Development and how the Village could help getting electric power to the New School.

Mr. Killen's letter from the Board of Trustees of Public Affairs was read to the Council. Parts of the Written agreement as drafted by solicitor Lynn were read.

The Mayor suggeted that all councilmen have and bring plans for 1954 to the December meeting. The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

447

Attest:

Clerk Love. Howe